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To: "andrew.parsons

Cc: "'Gavin.Matthewsi

Subject: Re: Draft Report
Date: Fri, 5 Jul 2013 18:45:14 +0000
Importance: Normal
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Andy - thanks for your comments, which we fed back to Second Sight. They are finalising the report, and we should

get this later on Sunday.

Thanks for all your help this week. Have a good weekend - all things being equal I'll be in touch on Monday.

Kind regards, Rodric

From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto: GRO

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 10:33 AM
To: Rodric Williams
Subject: RE: Draft Report

Rodric
Comparison attached.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Direct:
it GRO
Fax:

Follow Bond Dickinson:

Blin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Rodric Williams [mailto; GRO

Sent: 05 July 2013 11:26
To: Parsons, Andrew
Subject: RE: Draft Report
Sensitivity: Confidential

Andy - can pls have someone do a delta view comparison of the doc | sent to you at 1056 with this, earlier draft

and email back
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From: Parsons, Andrew [mailto?
Sent: 05 July 2013 10:58
To: Rodric Williams

Subject:

RE: Draft Report

Sensitivity: Confidential

Reading now.

A

Andrew Parsons
Senior Associate
for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP

Bowd Dickingon.

Direct:
Mobile:
Fax:

GRO

Follow Bond Dickinson:

Blin

www.bonddickinson.com

From: Rodric Williams [mailto:;
Sent: 05 July 2013 10:56
To: Parsons, Andrew

Subject:

GRO

Fw: Draft Report

Sensitivity: Confidential

Justin

From: Simon Baker
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 09:46 AM
To: Mark R Davies; Martin Edwards; Lesley J Sewell; Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons; Angela Van-Den-Bogerd; Rodric

Williams; Hugh Flemington; Nina Arnott; Ruth X Barker; Paula Vennells

Cc: Gina Gould

Subject:

All

FW: Draft Report

Report attached from Second Sight.

I will hold the central copy, with all our proposed changes/comments for second sight.
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| suggest we regroup at 1pm in room 201 to agree our final position.

Regards, Simon

From: Ian Henderson [mailto: GRO i
Sent: 05 July 2013 10:36
To: Simon Baker . X
Cc: Susan Crichton; Alwen Lyons;; Ron Warmington
Subject: Draft Report '
Sensitivity: Confidential

Simon

Please find attached the latest version (V24) of our Draft Interim Report
With best wishes

Ian R Henderson CCE CISA FCA
Advanced Forensics - London, UK

Forensic computing expert witness and electronic disclosure specialist

Email: i GRO ;
Website: http://advancedforensics.com

LinkedIn: http://linkedin.com/in/ GRO i
Twitter: http://twitter.com/forensicgod

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential and may also be
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify me at
i GRO iand delete the email and any attachments.

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have
received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views
or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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consider the environment! Do you need to print this ema

The information in this e-mail and any attachments is confidential and ‘may be leg: tonly is authorised to
access this e-mail and any attachments. If you are not rodric.williams™ .p]L s nnllfv andrew parsonsg as posslbk and delete any
copies. Unauthorised use, dissemination, distribution, publication or copying of this communication or attachments is prohibited and may be unlm\ ful.

Any files attached to this e-mail will have been checked by us with virus detection software before transmission. Bond Dickinson LLP accepts no liability for any loss or
damage which may be caused by software viruses and you should carry out your own virus checks before opening any attachment.

Content of this email which does not relate to the official business of Bond Dickinson LLP, is neither given nor endorsed by it.
This email is sent for and on behalf of Bond Dickinson LLP which is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales under number OC317661. Our registered
office is St Ann's Wharf, 112 Quayside, Newcastle Upon Tyne, NE1 3DX, where a list of members' names is open to inspection. We use the term partner to refer to a member

of the LLP, or an employee or consultant who is of equivalent standing. Our VAT registration number is GB123393627.

Bond Dickinson LLP is authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority.

WBD_000632.000003



WBONO0000762
VWBONO0000762

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

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient,
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in
error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET,
LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
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